FRATERNITIES
THE Arch of Titus testifies to the grandeur that was Rome's. Erected to celebrate and commemorate the triumphs of an Emperor, it typifies Roman architecture in its most luxurious mood. The inheritors of the Etruscan arch and the Greek orders were able to combine these elements to suit their own purposes, and in developing a universal style to meet the needs of a world empire, passed their heritage on to posterity.
INTERFRATERNITY COUNCIL
OFFICERS

J. P. Brown  
J. R. Slocum  
H. H. Bush  
J. B. Murray  
DEAN FLOYD FIELD

President  
Vice-President  
Secretary  
Treasurer  
Faculty Advisor

SENIOR REPRESENTATIVES

A T Ω  
B Κ  
Β Θ Π  
Χ Φ  
Χ Ψ  
Δ Σ Φ  
Δ Τ Δ  
Κ Α

J. R. Slocum  
C. F. Wysong  
C. W. Nichols  
D. M. Murray  
J. E. Reynolds  
H. T. Tellepsen  
F. W. Hulse  
J. P. Brown

Κ Σ  
Φ Δ Θ  
Φ Ε Π  
Φ Σ Χ  
Φ Κ Ζ  
Φ Κ Τ  
Φ Σ Κ

J. B. Murray  
F. M. Ridley  
Louis Funkenstein  
Robert Wardle  
M. D. Urquhart  
R. C. Eley  
J. W. Sanders

Π Κ Α  
Π Κ Φ  
Σ Α Ε  
Σ Χ  
Σ Ν  
Σ Φ Ε  
Τ Ε Φ

Harry Roberts  
A. H. McGraw  
G. N. Harris  
H. H. Bush  
C. H. Roberts  
E. N. O’Beirne  
I. L. Kuniansky  
E. B. Powell

JUNIOR REPRESENTATIVES

Α T Ω  
Β Κ  
Β Θ Π  
Χ Φ  
Χ Ψ  
Δ Σ Φ  
Δ Τ Δ  
Κ Α

T. M. Deas  
P. L. Cosgrove  
J. L. Cannon  
E. B. Turman  
C. P. Smith  
E. H. Pizzati  
E. D. Kalkhurst  
H. S. Simpson

Κ Σ  
Φ Δ Θ  
Φ Ε Π  
Φ Σ Κ  
W. S. Martin  
J. H. Ridley  
L. J. Drum  
J. M. Polatty  
D. R. Woolf  
M. L. Moody

Π Κ Α  
Π Κ Φ  
Σ Α Ε  
Σ Χ  
Σ Ν  
Σ Φ Ε  
Τ Ε Φ

J. E. Watters  
W. T. Paulk  
W. H. Glenn  
C. P. Irby  
J. H. Finch  
J. M. Sherrill  
A. D. Fine  
Lawrence Pierce

FIRST ROW
Slocum, Deas, Wysong, Cosgrove, Nichols, Cannon, Murray, Tellepsen, Reynolds, Smith, Tellepsen

SECOND ROW
Pizzati, Hulse, Kalkhurst, Brown, Simpson, Murray, Ridley, F. M., Ridely, J. H., Funkenstein, Drum, Wardle

THIRD ROW
Miller, Polatty, Urquhart, Moody, Roberts, McGraw, Paulk, Harris, Glenn, Bush, Irby

FOURTH ROW
Finch, Roberts, O’Beirne, Sherrill, Kuniansky, Fine, Bley, Woolf, Powell, Pierce, Finch
ALPHA TAU OMEGA

BETA IOTA CHAPTER

129 North Avenue

HISTORY

ALPHA TAU OMEGA was the first Greek letter college fraternity to be organized after the Civil War. It was founded September 11, 1865, at the Virginia Military Institute by three young Confederate soldiers, Otis Allen Glazebrook, Alfred Marshall, Erskine Mayo Ross, with the purpose of establishing a fraternal organization which would foster a feeling of love and friendship between the young men of the North and South. From this small group of inspired men Alpha Tau Omega has grown to a membership of over thirty thousand, with ninety-six chapters in the universities and colleges of the United States.

LOCAL

On September 18, 1888, Frank G. Corker founded Beta Iota Chapter of Alpha Tau Omega, the first fraternity on the Georgia Tech campus. It has been closely associated with the growth and development of the school, having produced leaders in all phases of school activity and progress.

With a strong membership, which, in addition to having a creditable scholastic standing, includes men in all branches of campus activity, Alpha Tau Omega has every expectation of upholding and improving their fine record of progress and achievement.

OFFICERS

L. E. Rogers . . . . . . . President
F. H. Martin . . . . . . . Vice-President
E. T. Spivey . . . . . . . Secretary
F. H. Turpin . . . . . . . Treasurer
Deas, T. M.
Douglas
Dozier
Galloway
Jones

Martin
Rogers
Slocum
Thrash
Turpin

Zimmerman
Askin
Davis
Fischer
Lucas

Darby
Eubanks
Launey
Bulloch
Northup

Scarborough
Singer
Spivey
Williams
Bellinger

Mayes
Burney
Cook
DeFore
Maddox

McCord
Young
Tomlin
Wilson
Smith

Cooper
Deas, H. M.
Grimes
MEMBERS

FACULTY
H. W. Mason  G. P. Woollard

SENIORS
R. E. Hamly  T. J. Judge
W. D. Hollings  C. F. Wysong

JUNIORS
G. H. Braswell  W. A. McCree, Jr.
A. N. Bray  R. W. Nauman
C. T. Coffey  J. W. Taylor
P. L. Cosgrove  W. T. Wheeler
W. W. Howerton

SOPHOMORES
W. C. Appleby  E. S. Fife, Jr.
W. J. Banning  J. E. Haley
R. N. Cosgrove  W. B. Owens

FRESHMEN
C. H. Baker  W. M. McIntosh
C. P. Goodyear  C. E. Munz
A. M. Hoagland  T. H. Park
W. S. James  W. E. Wallace

NATIONAL

Beta Kappa Fraternity was founded at Hamline University, St. Paul, Minnesota, on October 15, 1901. During the thirty-three years of its existence the fraternity has pursued a conservative expansion policy and now has thirty-five chapters in all parts of the country. The five ideals upon which Beta Kappa were founded are: High moral character, high scholarship, development of social graces, participation in activities but not to the detriment of scholarship, and co-operation with the various collegiate institutions in the development and advancement of the best intellectual traditions.

LOCAL

The Alpha Gamma Chapter was placed on the Tech campus in April of 1929 when Chi Beta Sigma, a local founded for the express purpose of petitioning Beta Kappa by J. M. Walker, S. R. Perry, and the late A. C. Wise, was installed. Alpha Gamma Chapter was signally honored in January of 1931 when the Biennial Conclave was held in Atlanta—T. M. Williams, of Alpha Gamma, was elected Grand Guard.

Since its foundation on the Tech campus, the chapter has been a leader in the scholarship field. During the past four years it has won the coveted Interfraternity Scholarship Cup three times.

OFFICERS
W. D. Hollings  President
P. L. Cosgrove  Vice-President
R. N. Cosgrove  Secretary
T. J. Judge  Treasurer
Hollings
Wysong
Cosgrove, R. N.
Hamly

Bray
Cosgrove, P. L.
Owens
Nauman

Haley
Braswell
Appleby
Banning

Coffey
Goodyear
McIntosh
Munz

Wheeler
Wallace
Baker
Judge
BETA THETA PI

GAMMA ETA CHAPTER

764 Fowler Drive

HISTORY

BETA THETA PI was founded August 8, 1839, at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio—the first fraternity originating west of the Alleghenies, the first of the famous Miami Triad, and the oldest fraternity represented at Georgia Tech. By union with several existing organizations and fraternities, chief among these being Alpha Sigma Chi in 1879 and the Mystical Seven in 1889, and steady, conservative, national growth Beta has become an international group consisting of eighty-seven chapters, and having property evaluated at $3,500,000. The Beta Theta Pi magazine was first published in 1872, and is now the oldest publication of fraternities of continuous existence in the United States. Dr. Frances W. Shepardson, President of Beta Theta Pi, twenty-five years a leader into-fraternity association and fifty-four years a Beta, will preside over the 95th annual convention this summer.

LOCAL

The Gamma Eta Chapter was installed in 1917 from the local fraternity Alpha Pi Alpha, and has since distinguished itself with the precedent of building the first modern fraternity house on the campus. Among the most prominent alumni of Beta Theta Pi responsible for this chapter are Dean W. Vernon Skiles, Dr. A. H. Armstrong, and Mr. N. C. Harrison.

OFFICERS

E. M. Johnson . . . . . President
H. W. Hoyt . . . . . Vice-President
F. A. L. Holloway . . . . . Secretary
P. S. Strain . . . . . Treasurer

MEMBERS

FACULTY
A. H. Armstrong
P. B. Narmore
Walter Reynolds, Jr.

W. Vernon Skiles
W. H. Vaughan

SENIORS
H. L. Baker, Jr.
R. O. Cummings
H. W. Hoyt
E. M. Johnson
J. R. Kneale

J. W. Koletty
C. W. Nichols
E. F. Smith, Jr.
P. M. Stevens, III
P. S. Strain

JUNIORS
J. L. Cannon, Jr.
C. D. Cotten, Jr.
J. S. Dougherty, Jr.
N. S. Hatcher
J. H. Holcomb, Jr.

F. A. L. Holloway
R. L. Rowan
R. M. Stevens
D. H. Young

SOPHOMORES
J. T. Bohannon, Jr.
E. J. Hollister
D. B. Morgan
W. I. Rosamond, Jr.

D. M. Spring
R. F. White
D. A. Worrell

FRESHMEN
H. D. Emmert, Jr.
J. E. Johnson
R. D. Johnston, Jr.
W. R. Plage

J. S. Ramsey
J. H. Taylor, Jr.
W. C. Wells
C. C. Woodward
# Chi Phi

**Omega Chapter**

**720 Fowler Drive**

## History

At Princeton University in 1824, a group of professors and students organized a religious and literary club called the Chi Phi Society. After a few years it ceased to be active, but later a Princeton student found among his uncle’s papers the old creed and ritual. So in 1854 the old society was reorganized among Princeton students.

Without knowing of the northern fraternity a club was founded in 1858 at the University of North Carolina called Chi Phi, and many other chapters were installed.

In 1860 at Hobart University another Chi Phi Fraternity was organized. All these grew and soon united to give the Chi Phi Fraternity as it is today.

By conservative restrictions membership has been kept low and chapters have been placed in only the most outstanding universities so that only thirty-three now exist.

## Local

This chapter was founded in 1904 mainly through the efforts of Tom Connally and other prominent alumni, and has continued successfully ever since.

## Officers

- **President**
  - L. W. Robert

- **Vice-President**
  - F. E. Fry

- **Secretary**
  - E. H. Inman

- **Treasurer**
  - J. W. Daniel

---

## Members

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Faculty</th>
<th>Members</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>J. E. McDaniel</td>
<td>J. P. Kennedy</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>W. S. Fellers</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Seniors</th>
<th>Members</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>J. W. Daniel, Jr.</td>
<td>G. B. Hightower</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>B. B. Duncan</td>
<td>E. H. Inman</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>F. E. Fry</td>
<td>C. H. Johnson</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>J. N. Gentry</td>
<td>D. M. Murray</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>W. H. Gilbert</td>
<td>A. H. Pendergrast</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>H. W. Greer</td>
<td>L. W. Robert, III</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>R. A. Hall</td>
<td>Arthur Tufts</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Juniors</th>
<th>Members</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Thomas Berry, Jr.</td>
<td>Hansford Sams</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Douglas Cone</td>
<td>E. B. Turman</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>T. C. Law, Jr.</td>
<td>Rutledge Tufts</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>S. V. Mason</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Sophomores</th>
<th>Members</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>H. G. Cooper, III</td>
<td>H. P. Gilpin, Jr.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>E. W. Cubbedge, Jr.</td>
<td>W. S. Ginn</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>F. E. Ellis, Jr.</td>
<td>W. G. Lea</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>G. W. Felker, Jr.</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Freshmen</th>
<th>Members</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>B. M. Bailey, Jr.</td>
<td>P. H. Fuller</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>A. B. Cates, Jr.</td>
<td>W. J. Grant</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>G. S. Clarke, Jr.</td>
<td>M. T. Lambert, Jr.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>W. T. Colquitt, Jr.</td>
<td>M. R. McClatchey, Jr</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>J. I. Condon</td>
<td>H. L. Plage</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>W. J. Delaney, Jr.</td>
<td>J. R. Tufts</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>H. M. Finchler</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

---

**1954**
MEMBERS

FACULTY
W. D. Ludwig

SENIORS
G. M. Arias  C. F. Hammond
R. L. Boinest  R. M. Payne
R. C. Bruce  J. E. Reynolds

JUNIORS
H. F. Jackson  C. P. Smith
F. E. Lindstrom  W. B. Steedman
R. G. Miller

SOPHOMORES
J. M. Cherry  R. S. Marvin
R. F. Hudson  R. K. Wentz
W. A. King

FRESHMEN
J. A. Davis  Thomas Riley
J. H. Legg  A. A. Whittnebel

Chi Psi
Alpha Iota Delta Chapter
205 Fourth Street

HISTORY

NATIONAL
Chi Psi was founded May 20, 1841, at Union College, Schenectady, N. Y. The idea of the founders was to stress good fellowship and manly spirits, the social principle being more emphasized than the literary.
Each chapter is termed an Alpha and the chapter houses are known as lodges.
The fraternity provides for universal transfer of members. It is a conservative fraternity, clinging to the ideals of its founders; and the bond between the graduate is unusually close.

LOCAL
Alpha Iota Delta of Chi Psi, the Georgia Tech Alpha, was founded December 15, 1923. The formation of Alpha Iota Delta was in three distinct phases, the first being the organization of a group known as the S. P. S. Club, the second, the merging of the S. P. S. Club into a local fraternity known as Delta Kappa Chi, and lastly, the granting of an Alpha of Chi Psi in the name of eight men of Delta Kappa Chi.

OFFICERS
C. P. Smith . . . . . . . President
C. F. Hammond . . . . Vice-President
R. K. Wentz . . . . . . . Secretary
W. A. King . . . . . . . Treasurer
THE DELTA SIGMA PHI FRATERNITY had its beginning in New York City on December 10, 1899, with the organization of a body of regular students from the College of City of New York, Columbia, and New York University. The mother chapter at College of City of New York was called "Insula" and later changed to Alpha. These three chapters were the foundation of the fraternity. The roll of chapters has grown to fifty-six, which includes eight inactive. The colors are nile green and white, and the flower is the white carnation. Delta Sigma Phi was one of the first fraternities to develop a pledge ceremony with an established ritual.

LOCAL

Many Tech boys went to the World War and returned to school after the Armistice was signed. A group of these boys formed a Soldier Boy Club. They remained a local club for two years and petitioned Delta Sigma Phi Fraternity. The petition was granted and the club was installed as the Alpha Gamma Chapter of Delta Sigma Phi in 1920.

OFFICERS

H. T. Tellepsen . . . . President
W. B. Nicholson . . . . Vice- President
D. C. Fowler . . . . Secretary
R. M. Jacobs . . . . Treasurer
DELTA TAU DELTA

GAMMA PSI CHAPTER

729 Spring Street

HISTORY

DELTA TAU DELTA was founded in 1852 at Bethany College, Bethany, West Virginia, with the establishment of Alpha Chapter. During the war between the states the chapter was disbanded, but meanwhile chapters were established at Jefferson, West Liberty, and the University of West Virginia. In the South the Rainbow, or "W. W. W." Fraternity, was founded in 1848, at the University of Mississippi, and for many years was limited to seven chapters, all of which, as well as its members, had to belong to the Southern States. Recognizing the value of a union, Delta Tau Delta combined with the Rainbow Fraternity in 1886 to form the present day Delta Tau Delta. Since that time it has steadily grown until today it has seventy-five chapters, divided into four divisions, and a membership of well over 29,000.

LOCAL

At Tech, a local, Beta Phi Delta, was organized in February, 1920, for the purpose of petitioning a national fraternity. After due consideration, Delta Tau Delta was petitioned and a charter granted. The chapter, to be known as Gamma Psi, was officially installed in May, 1921, at a ceremony presided by the national officers of the fraternity.

OFFICERS

E. M. Evans . . . . . . . . . . . . . President
R. P. Black, Jr. . . . . . . . . . . . Vice-President
C. E. Sumner . . . . . . . . . . . . . Secretary
C. T. Molton . . . . . . . . . . . . . Treasurer
KAPPA ALPHA
ALPHA SIGMA CHAPTER
144 Ponce de Leon

HISTORY

NATIONAL

The Kappa Alpha Order originated at Washington College, Lexington, Virginia, December 21, 1865. Under the sponsorship of General R. E. Lee, at that time president of Washington College, the new organization expanded rapidly and, in the several years following the foundation of Alpha Chapter, chapters were formed at various Southern colleges. From these the Kappa Alpha Order has grown into an organization of sixty-seven active chapters and seventy-seven alumni chapters. Environment determined the nature of the fraternity. Conceived and matured at a college of which General R. E. Lee was president, at the close of a fateful military conflict, it is only natural that the Order should have for its aims the cultivation of virtues and graces conceived to be distinctly Southern.

LOCAL

Alpha Sigma Chapter of the Kappa Alpha Order at Georgia Tech was installed on October 21, 1899. As one of the first fraternities on the campus it has grown with the school, developing into the outstanding Greek-letter organization that it is today.

OFFICERS

J. P. Brown . . . . . President
E. E. Ford . . . . . Vice-President
O. S. Willingham . . . . Secretary
G. W. Atkins . . . . . Treasurer

MEMBERS

FACULTY

L. W. Chapin W. C. Perry

SENIORS

G. W. Atkins E. E. Ford
D. B. Blalock M. P. Rivers
F. M. Brame M. M. Sponcler
J. P. Brown D. A. Warren
A. P. Elebash O. S. Willingham

JUNIORS

A. C. Barnes H. S. Simpson
H. C. Chapman J. W. Smith
Edward Richardson

SOPHOMORES

J. R. Brown J. L. Mann
F. W. Chapman W. M. Murphey
J. T. Fitten J. M. Williams
H. W. Lester

FRESHMEN

E. O. Batson L. R. Monroe
L. Z. Drennon F. B. Ragland
Blair Hanger J. M. Reynolds
B. M. Loden
MEMBERS

FACULTY

W. A. Alexander  D. M. Smith
J. J. Rowland  M. M. Tharpe

SENIORS

H. C. Clark  W. A. Guest, Jr.
C. E. Davis  T. G. Moore, Jr.
J. L. Elrod  J. B. Murray, Jr.

JUNIORS

C. R. Cunningham  W. S. Martin
R. P. Dawson, Jr.  D. D. Sanford
W. E. Gay  R. E. Stephenson, Jr.
E. H. Gibson  W. L. Tyson
J. A. Hall  O. E. Williams

SOPHOMORES

W. S. Heath  L. D. Montague
J. R. Hinton, Jr.  G. H. Robertson
J. B. Lindsey

FRESHMEN

W. S. Beckett  J. B. Kackley
J. W. Clegg  W. W. McKay
J. W. Guest  P. V. Manning
E. W. Hawkins  L. M. Moyer
L. C. Hays  M. D. Sims
A. C. Holt, Jr.  Harry Wicker
O. F. House

KAPPA SIGMA

ALPHA TAU CHAPTER

707 Williams Street

HISTORY

NATIONAL

The Kappa Sigma Fraternity was founded by five students on the campus of the University of Virginia on December 10, 1869. Of these five founders of the fraternity there is only one living, and he is the Most Worthy Grand Master of the Fraternity, Mr. William G. McCormick of Chicago, Ill. From this small group the fraternity has grown in a little over a half a century to be one of the largest social fraternities in the country. Kappa Sigma now has 108 active chapters and a total number of initiated members of over thirty thousand.

LOCAL

The Alpha Tau Chapter of Kappa Sigma was founded on October 18, 1895, only seven years after the founding of Georgia Tech as an institution. This chapter was the third fraternity on the campus. On the rolls of Alpha Tau of Kappa Sigma can be found some of the most outstanding alumni in Georgia Tech's history.

OFFICERS

J. B. Murray  . . . . . . President
J. A. Hall  . . . . . . Vice-President
R. P. Dawson  . . . . . . Secretary
W. E. Gay  . . . . . . Treasurer
MEMBERS

FACULTY
J. J. London
J. M. Wing

SENIORS
T. H. Bothwell
M. A. Carter
W. H. Chambers
G. M. Chastain, Jr.
W. A. Davis
F. B. Enslow
J. M. Martin
W. T. Millican
J. R. Owens
H. G. Ray
F. M. Ridley
R. H. Tharpe
R. J. Warner
R. L. Wilson
C. W. Wolcott

JUNIORS
H. K. Brown
J. E. Dunson
A. L. Ervin
J. K. Jernigan
C. H. Johnson, Jr.
T. G. Little
Berrien Moore, Jr.
R. P. Newton
J. W. Pike
J. H. Ridley
J. J. Russell
L. D. Wall, Jr.
C. R. Yates

SOPHOMORES
D. L. Echols, Jr.
S. H. Kitchell
F. C. Pate
O. A. Thompson
T. P. Tumlin

FRESHMEN
J. E. Appley
R. A. Beard
H. B. Boulware
W. L. Carver
F. H. Dobbins
J. D. Finley
J. M. Fitzsimons
C. G. Morgan
J. P. O'Donnell
J. G. Parks
L. S. Poer
C. B. Preston
W. H. Roberts
W. V. Skiles, Jr.
E. S. Tharpe

PHI DELTA THETA
GEORGIA DELTA CHAPTER
747 Spring Street

HISTORY

PHI DELTA THETA was founded at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, December 26, 1848, by six young students who sought to seal their ties of friendship by founding a society based on the ideals of brotherhood and friendship under a common and everlasting bond, this society to be known as the Phi Delta Theta Society. From this small group the fraternity has grown to one of one hundred and three chapters in forty-five states, Canada and Nova Scotia with a membership of 42,000 men.

LOCAL
On June 4, 1902, Mr. Hubert H. Ward founded the Georgia Delta Chapter of Phi Delta Theta. Since that date Georgia Delta has stood high in the annals of campus and fraternity life at Tech. This chapter, with the help of a well-balanced chapter at present, hopes to continue its success in the future.

OFFICERS

F. M. Ridley . . . . . . . President
C. W. Wolcott . . . . . . Vice-President
T. M. Little . . . . . . . Secretary
T. H. Bothwell . . . . . . Treasurer
PHI EPSILON PI

XI CHAPTER

764 Williams Street

HISTORY

NATIONAL

On November 23, 1904, Phi Epsilon Pi was founded with Alpha Chapter at City College of New York. Soon after this Beta Chapter was established at Columbia University. For six years the two New York chapters were the sole existing branches of the fraternity. However after the installation of Epsilon Chapter at Cornell University the expansion of the fraternity was rapid. In 1920 Phi Epsilon Pi was admitted to the Interfraternity Conference. Since 1904 Phi Epsilon Pi has grown into an organization of thirty-two active chapters and thirty-eight alumni chapters with a membership totaling thirty-eight hundred. Expansion into the South was started in 1915, when Mu Chapter at the University of Georgia was installed.

LOCAL

Xi Chapter of Phi Epsilon Pi at Georgia Tech was installed on January 15, 1916. In 1923 Xi moved into its first home. Since then the alumni have continually worked and recently they incorporated and purchased a home for the chapter.

OFFICERS

Louis Funkenstein, Jr. . . . President
L. J. Drum . . . . . . . Vice-President
Nathan Lobman . . . . . . Secretary
B. P. Schwarz . . . . . . Treasurer

1934
Funkenstein  
Drum  
Lobman

Cassak  
Commins  
Haas

Schwarz  
Geigerman, H. S.  
Strauss

Ehrlich  
Fuchs  
Geigerman, H. D.

Nissenbaum  
Reisman
PHI GAMMA DELTA

GAMMA TAU CHAPTER

754 Williams Street

HISTORY

PHI GAMMA DELTA FRATERNITY was founded at Jefferson College, Canonsburg, Pennsylvania, in 1848. As the patronage of Jefferson College was largely from the South, it was natural that expansion should at first be in the South. Of the sixteen chapters organized prior to the Civil War, eleven were in the Southern States. Since that time the fraternity has expanded steadily though conservatively throughout the country, and it has seventy-three active chapters at the present.

LOCAL

The Gamma Tau Chapter of Phi Gamma Delta was installed at the Georgia School of Technology in 1926 after the petition of Gamma Tau Delta to be endorsed as a chapter of Phi Gamma Delta was granted. Gamma Tau Delta was a strong local fraternity founded in 1921 for the sole purpose of petitioning Phi Gamma Delta.

OFFICERS

J. H. Morgan . . . . . President
T. F. Treadway . . . . . Treasurer
Robert Wardle, Jr. . . . . . Secretary

MEMBERS

FACULTY
Roy Mundorff J. B. Crenshaw

SENIORS
R. B. Caterson F. F. Painter
L. V. C. Deichler R. M. Speights
M. A. Honnell R. Wardle, Jr.
J. H. Morgan C. W. Zimmerman

JUNIORS
J. E. Atkinson H. P. Templeman
W. S. Kirkpatrick, Jr. T. F. Treadway, Jr.
F. B. Melson F. W. Williams
V. L. Millen C. H. Reed
W. H. Raymond, Jr.

SOPHOMORES
C. A. Grace E. A. Peeples
W. C. Park, Jr.

FRESHMEN
J. H. Clarke N. P. Smith, Jr.
E. Hubert A. R. Spreen
A. L. Kocsis A. Valdes, Jr.
J. E. McKay J. D. Whorton
J. P. Perkins T. E. Yandre
S. B. Rymer, Jr.
PHI KAPPA SIGMA

ALPHA NU CHAPTER

677 Spring Street

HISTORY

PHI KAPPA SIGMA FRATERNITY was founded at the University of Pennsylvania in 1850, the founders intended for the fraternity to become national from the beginning. At the opening of the Civil War there were fifteen chapters, eight of which were in the South. A conservative policy has always been followed and a chapter must exist as a local for several years before being granted a charter. In this manner chapters have been founded in only the better schools with student bodies of sufficient quality to furnish material of the highest type. With this policy in mind the fraternity has expanded from coast to coast and at present has a chapter in a representative school in all sections of the country.

LOCAL

Alpha Nu of Phi Kappa Sigma was founded at Tech on January 15, 1904, the seventh fraternity to be founded on the campus. During the first years the climb was hard, but by 1906 the upbuild was complete and Alpha Nu was recognized as one of the leaders at Tech. Alpha Nu was the first fraternity on the Tech campus to own a fraternity house. It was instrumental in the foundation of the Interfraternity Council and reorganization of the Athletic Association. The traditions of the past are being carried into the future by the present active chapter.

OFFICERS

H. A. Wilson . . . . . President
W. A. Austin . . . . Vice-President
J. M. Polatty . . . . . Secretary
M. C. Colson . . . . . Treasurer

MEMBERS

FACULTY
F. R. Reade

SENIORS
W. A. Austin M. D. Urquhart
G. S. Glaiber H. A. Wilson
P. V. Seydel C. M. Witcher

JUNIORS
W. S. Chapman A. W. Smith
T. M. Ismet G. D. Swanson
F. L. Lawrence H. M. Woodard

SOPHOMORES
M. C. Colson J. M. Polatty
C. M. Maddox

FRESHMEN
W. F. Bosky J. C. Hyder
C. W. Bowers N. F. McKay
W. B. Dodson B. W. Molle
R. S. Fisher C. H. Myers
MEMBERS

FACULTY
L. A. Blanc  N. S. Herod
G. H. Boggs  A. D. Holland
R. M. Erwin

SENIORS
C. C. Brady  J. D. Hopkins
Frank Brady, Jr.  P. G. Jones
B. E. Frye  J. D. Muse
S. E. Hendricks  H. L. Payne
D. L. Henry  G. V. Schliestett

JUNIORS
R. T. Beall  E. L. McGinty
R. C. Eley  W. L. O'Ferrall
John Ferguson  D. J. Phillips
W. J. Hurn  S. T. Stendera

SOPHOMORES
W. F. Beard  H. S. Parks
E. M. deJaive, Jr.  W. E. Roberts
R. W. Greene  J. M. Wing
H. M. Martin  D. R. Woolf
R. A. Munoz

FRESHMEN
K. K. Domingos  J. S. Keith

PHI KAPPA TAU

ALPHA RHO CHAPTER

830 Spring Street

HISTORY

NATIONAL
Phi Kappa Tau was founded at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, on March 17, 1906. Conceived by a group of four as an organization to bring into close communion men of kindred interests, the fraternity in the past quarter of a century has grown from one chapter to forty-three. Today Phi Kappa Tau ranks twentieth in size among a total of eighty-two American college Greek-letter societies. Originally Phi Kappa Tau was intended only for the campus at Miami where the fraternity was founded. Shortly after organization, however, it was discovered that similar groups in other schools had purposes and ideals of like nature so it was decided to effect a union of these societies under the name of Phi Kappa Tau. The total membership now exceeds 7,000. Phi Kappa Tau is the largest college society without a single inactive chapter.

LOCAL
The Alpha Rho Chapter of Phi Kappa Tau was founded in the spring of 1929 from Pi Lambda Delta, a local. Since that time the chapter has continued to be active in campus activities and has had numerous outstanding men on the campus and in the faculty.

OFFICERS
J. D. Hopkins  President
C. C. Brady  Vice-President
J. D. Muse  Secretary
S. E. Hendricks  Treasurer
MEMBERS

FACULTY

G. M. Sparks    H. B. Duling

SENIORS

V. S. Brown    B. J. Nickelsen
Ralph Cleveland    K. F. Parks
J. E. Hicks    R. C. Price
T. R. Holbrook    J. W. Sanders
Ivan Monk    L. H. Taylor

JUNIORS

N. C. Dean    A. C. Johnson
W. L. Dolive    H. B. Langford
B. J. Harrison    J. W. Meehan
L. Jackson    M. L. Moody

SOPHOMORES

M. J. Dabney, Jr.    C. W. Matthews
J. L. Hetherington    H. B. Overton
G. H. Kendall    G. A. Smith
F. E. Kimble

FRESHMEN

A. O. Abrams    N. W. Holbrook
M. W. Balcolm    Jack McKinnon
R. S. Black    H. E. Smith
R. W. Hersh

PHI SIGMA KAPPA

KAPPA DEUTERON CHAPTER

777 Spring Street

HISTORY

NATIONAL

PHI SIGMA KAPPA was founded at Massachusetts State College on March 15, 1873. The chapter grew in membership and popularity until in a few years several of the then-existing national fraternities sought its membership. Growth continued but was confined to the Northeast until about 1900 when real national expansion began with the induction of chapters at California and Illinois State Universities. Since that time expansion has continued, but as always, the expansion has been conservative and chapters limited to nationally known schools with high scholastic standing. At present there are forty-nine chapters in the United States of which forty-two own their own homes. Baird lists the property value at $2,500,000.

LOCAL

Kappa Deuteron Chapter was installed on April 7, 1923. Professor H. B. Duling, H. M. Powell and Walt Powell were instrumental in establishing a chapter of Phi Kappa Sigma at Georgia Tech. This year the last payment on a lot was made, and the chapter hopes to have its own house in the near future.

OFFICERS

B. J. Nickelsen    President
M. L. Moody    Vice-President
A. C. Johnson    Secretary
K. F. Parks    Treasurer
Brown  
Cleveland  
Hicks  
Nickelsen  
Monk  

Price  
Parks  
Holbrook  
Taylor  
Dean  

Dolive, W. L.  
Harrison  
Ivey  
Johnson  
Meehan  

Moody  
Dabney  
Kendall  
Kimble  
Hetherington  

Dolive, H. L.  
Black  
Overton  
McKinnon  
Matthews  

Holbrook  
Smith, H. E.  

FRATERNITIES
HISTORY

AS A RESULT of friendships made at the University of Virginia prior to the Civil War, associations on the battlefields, and the happy reunion at the University of Virginia after the War, Pi Kappa Alpha was founded at that university on March 1, 1868. In less than one year the mother chapter installed a chapter at Davidson College in North Carolina, and during the next decade Pi Kappa Alpha spread through the South and Southwest. In 1909 it was voted to make the fraternity national. Since then it has grown steadily, but conservatively, until it has eighty-two chapters, representing thirty-six states. Pi Kappa Alpha ranks as one of the Big Ten national college fraternities, having a membership of approximately 30,000.

LOCAL

The Georgia Tech Chapter, Alpha Delta, was installed in February, 1904, and since then, except the years of 1917-1918 when most of the members went into the service, Pi Kappa Alpha has flourished at Tech, having a large share of the scholastic, athletic, and honorary honors on the Tech campus.

OFFICERS

HARRY ROBERTS, JR. . . . . President
A. C. ARBINGTON . . . . Vice-President
J. J. POWELL . . . . . . Secretary
A. V. THOMPSON . . . . . Treasurer

1954

Page 110
von Friedrich
Cantrell
Bell
McFarland

Watters
Roberts
Lochridge
Arrington

Smith
Schell
Titus
Powell

Neill
Ortenblad
Shepley
Owens

Ahern
Townsend
Betty
Callaway
Pi Kappa Phi
Iota Chapter

743 West Peachtree

HISTORY

Bound together by the bonds of friendship, Simon Fogarty, Jr., Andrew Alexander Kroeg, Jr., and Lawrence Harry Mixon founded the Pi Kappa Phi Fraternity at the College of Charleston, Charleston, South Carolina, December 10, 1904. With a view of increasing the scope of the fraternity, the founders incorporated Pi Kappa Phi as a national fraternity December 23, 1907. Although a young fraternity, Pi Kappa Phi has grown progressively and now has forty-two undergraduate chapters and twenty alumni chapters; it is represented at most of the leading colleges and universities throughout the United States.

Local
The Iota Chapter of Pi Kappa Phi was founded on the Georgia Tech campus October 25, 1913. Immediately after its installation, it began to make its influence felt on the campus. Throughout Iota's history there have been representative men in all college activities, and now, as always before, Iota Chapter stands ever ready to lend its support to every movement toward the betterment of Georgia Tech and its fraternities.

Officers
A. H. McGraw . . . . . President
J. W. Hatcher . . . . . Vice-President
J. E. Perkins . . . . . . Treasurer

1954
SIGMA ALPHA EPSILON

GEORGIA PHI CHAPTER

850 West Peachtree Street

HISTORY

SIGMA ALPHA EPSILON was founded March 9, 1856, at the University of Alabama. Twenty-two men were initiated in the mother chapter prior to the war, and of this number nineteen enlisted in the Confederate Army. The fraternity had expanded during these five years before the war to fourteen chapters. Of these fourteen only one, Washington City Rho, was destined to survive the ravages of the war. This chapter, aided by those members returning from the battlefield, gave the fraternity a new life and started it on the road of expansion and growth. Since the Civil War Sigma Alpha Epsilon has steadily grown into a strong national college fraternity, having one hundred and eight chapters with a total membership of over 42,000. The fraternity has more living members than any other college fraternity. Eighty-eight chapters own their own house with a total evaluation of over four million dollars. The chapters are well scattered, ranging from Florida to Maine to California.

LOCAL

Georgia Phi Chapter was founded in 1889 by George Freeman, and given its charter on March 8, 1890. The chapter became the second national fraternity to be installed on the campus. With the aid of the alumni a lot has been paid for, and plans for a new house are nearing completion.

OFFICERS

J. G. Perkerson . . . . President
G. W. Lowndes . . . . Vice-President
W. C. Coulbourn . . . . Secretary
S. B. McNair . . . . Treasurer

MEMBERS

FACULTY
H. A. Bunger F. W. Ajax
F. M. Hawes

SENIORS
W. A. Butler R. A. Jewett
C. N. Dannals G. W. Lowndes
T. D. Eye G. Tomerlin
G. N. Harris

JUNIORS
F. H. Baker G. M. LeRoux
D. G. Connally S. B. McNair
W. C. Coulbourn J. G. Perkerson
T. Fuller E. T. Preston
W. F. Gilley C. L. Smith
W. H. Glenn E. D. Wilcox

SOPHOMORES
M. L. Funkhouser J. S. Mahan
L. L. Jones M. Milligan
R. M. Jones J. K. Rankin
T. E. Jones J. R. Wilcox
B. T. L. Layton L. G. Wilcox
C. M. Lorey

FRESHMEN
H. H. Appleby Y. F. Freeman
F. L. Adair G. W. Gantt
J. F. Alexander G. W. Gibbs
D. G. Anderson D. D. Long
C. D. Baker G. G. Morrison
W. Y. C. Dean Leo Spencer
Hartman Eager H. W. Swift
J. R. Fitzpatrick J. H. Terry
T. T. Flagler

LOCAL

Georgia Phi Chapter was founded in 1889 by George Freeman, and given its charter on March 8, 1890. The chapter became the second national fraternity to be installed on the campus. With the aid of the alumni a lot has been paid for, and plans for a new house are nearing completion.

OFFICERS

J. G. Perkerson . . . . President
G. W. Lowndes . . . . Vice-President
W. C. Coulbourn . . . . Secretary
S. B. McNair . . . . Treasurer
THE SIGMA CHI FRATERNITY was founded at Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, on June 28, 1855. The standard with which the fraternity began its career was declared to be that “Of admitting no man to membership in it— who was not believed to be a man of good character, of fair ability, of ambitious purposes, and of congenial disposition.” Since 1855 the fraternity has expanded into ninety-two leading universities and colleges in the United States and Canada. During this period of expansion the most unique feature in the history of Sigma Chi, and one which has no parallel in the records of any other fraternity, occurred. This was the existence, during the Civil War, of a chapter in the Confederate Army, called the “Constantine Chapter” and was organized by several Sigma Chi comrades for the purpose of perpetuating the fraternity in the South during the most intense period of the war.

THE LOCAL Beta Psi Chapter was installed at Georgia Tech in 1922 by the absorption of the local Pi Alpha Sigma, that had petitioned Sigma Chi four years, finally being rewarded with success. Since that time the local chapter of Sigma Chi has maintained the high standing that typifies Sigma Chi chapters all over the country, and has furnished the campus with many of its most outstanding leaders.

OFFICERS
H. H. Bush . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . President
H. K. Bolles . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Vice-President
R. B. West . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Secretary
H. H. Polk . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Treasurer
Polk
Stribling
Askew
Bolles
Bush
Cisco

Combs
Mattingly
Miller
Terrell
West
Coward

Crawford
Irby
Harr
Horine
Kidd
Ward

Woodall
Avery
Blackburn
Davis
Baker
Street

Fulcher
Thomas
Earthman
Fisher
Guerry
Hall

Hightower
Hope
Jones
Taylor
Bailey
Benton

DeMeritt
McKenzie
Jeffries
Dewson

FRATERNITIES
SIGMA NU

GAMMA ALPHA CHAPTER

115 Fifth Street

HISTORY

SIGMA NU originated from the Legion of Honor, a secret society organized in 1868 at the Virginia Military Institute. The organization was an association of students drawn together around James F. Hopkins, the leader of a group of upperclassmen that desired to perpetuate their college friendships. Extension activities gained early impetus with the founding of a chapter at the University of Virginia and at the end of the first decade there were nine chapters. Early extension was of a southern nature. Northern extension began with the founding of a chapter at the University of Kansas. Vigorous growth in the West featured the following period. Northern and Eastern expansion followed so that the fraternity has a well-balanced national representation. The hundred and thirteenth chapter was founded this February at Southeastern University.

LOCAL

The chapter at Georgia Tech was the fourth on the campus, being founded in 1896 by a group of engineering students. Instrumental in the founding of the chapter was Wilson Kemp, then a student at the University of Georgia.

OFFICERS

C. H. RANKIN . . . . . . . President
G. R. CATTS . . . . . . . Vice-President
F. H. WHITLOW . . . . . . Secretary
MEMBERS

SENIORS
M. D. Alexander W. C. Meredith
J. H. Bailey E. N. O’Beirne
J. M. Giles A. D. Watkins

JUNIORS
K. D. Bickers J. B. Dent
S. R. Campbell H. S. Long
J. T. Davenport J. M. Sherrill
E. J. Gillespie

SOPHOMORES
E. E. Lindsey E. H. Shannon
T. Y. Mason H. A. West
W. P. Montgomery J. J. White

FRESHMEN
W. S. Cook J. W. Markert
L. H. Geiger J. L. O’Callaghan
F. R. Goulding J. H. Vickery
J. V. Hodges T. S. Womack

SIGMA PHI EPSILON
GEORGIA ALPHA CHAPTER
97 Fifth Street

HISTORY

NATIONAL
The Sigma Phi Epsilon Fraternity was founded at the University of Richmond, Richmond, Virginia, in 1901. It was originally known as the "Saturday Night Club," organized for the promotion of good fellowship, moral and cultural development among the non-fraternity men on the campus. A few months later it was decided that the club should become a national organization, and its name was changed to Sigma Phi Epsilon. This act resulted in severe criticism from certain factions on the campus, however chapters were installed in other colleges, the aim being to have a widely spread organization. So thoroughly has this aim been realized that at no time has the fraternity been subject to sectionalism. At present there are sixty-eight chapters, representing thirty-seven states and the District of Columbia.

LOCAL
The Georgia Alpha Chapter of Sigma Phi Epsilon was installed at Georgia Tech in 1907. Since that time it has grown steadily and has a membership of over 300 men.

OFFICERS
J. H. Bailey . . . . . President
E. N. O’Beirne . . . . Vice-President
K. D. Bickers . . . . Secretary
J. M. Sherrill . . . . Treasurer
MEMBERS

SENIORS
Joseph Barshay        I. L. Kuniansky
W. J. Dreyfus, Jr.    William Levitt
A. D. Fine

JUNIOR
D. A. Solomon

SOPHOMORES
H. L. Cupinsky        David Center
D. M. Luntz           Jack Frank
I. S. Moore           H. J. Kanter
H. C. Rosenberg

FRESHMEN
N. N. Frisch          H. N. Weber
Sol. Minkowitz        David Rosenzweig
M. I. Wasserman

TAU EPSILON PHI
PHI CHAPTER

113 North Avenue

HISTORY

NATIONAL
TAU EPSILON PHI was founded at Columbia University on October 19, 1910. It was originally founded as a professional fraternity, but in 1913 the organization changed to that of a national collegiate fraternity. Its popular name is "Tep" or "Tau Ep." There are thirty-six active chapters on the fraternity roll. The organization has a membership of 4,000. The valuation of its chapter houses is $1,000,000.

LOCAL
Phi Chapter was placed on the Tech campus in April of 1922. It has led the school in scholarship for sixteen out of twenty-four semesters that it has been on the campus. Each year this chapter is host to the other southern chapters at a conclave.

OFFICERS

A. D. Fine            President
Joe Barshay          Vice-President
D. M. Luntz          Secretary
H. L. Cupinsky       Treasurer
FRATERNITIES

Barshay
Fine
Dreyfus
Kuniansky

Levitt
Cupinsky
Luntz
Moore

Rosenberg
Solomon
Center
Frank

Kanter
Frisch
Minkowitz
Wasserman

Weber
Rosenzweig
MEMBERS

SENIORS
I. M. DAVIDSON
FRANK DUNBAR
W. H. GARDNER
J. M. Goff
H. L. Maddux

P. J. NEGRI
E. B. Powell
T. L. Spradling
J. P. Walker

JUNIORS
M. B. Ames, Jr.
E. W. Jordahn
C. H. List
A. J. Narciso

LAWRENCE PIERCE
R. N. Walsh
H. C. Woodside

SOPHOMORES
T. E. Brewer
E. M. Campbell
K. D. Campbell
A. J. Fernandez-Morrell

W. E. Field
G. K. Harper
D. S. Shea
G. T. Stacy

FRESHMEN
W. L. Brown
F. R. Lanier
D. W. Miller

C. F. Smith
W. G. Smith

THETA CHI
ALPHA NU CHAPTER
708 Spring Street

HISTORY

Theta Chi Fraternity was founded on April 10, 1856, by two students at Norwich University who felt the need for some type of fraternal organization among the students of their college. The original founders had no idea of starting a national society, but when one of the members transferred to the Massachusetts Institute of Technology, he immediately set about organizing a chapter at that institution. Thus it is that Theta Chi has expanded until it now boasts of fifty chapters in most of the leading educational institutions of this country. In 1908, the Grand Chapter of the fraternity was organized to take care of all the business of the society as a whole, and, in 1912, it became a member of the National Interfraternity Council. The fraternity has no inactive chapters.

LOCAL

Alpha Nu Chapter of Theta Chi was installed in Georgia Tech in the spring of 1923. Originally it had been the local chapter, Alpha Sigma Tau.

OFFICERS

E. B. Powell . . . . . President
LAWRENCE PIERCE . . . Vice-President
K. D. Campbell . . . . Secretary
I. M. DAVIDSON . . . . Treasurer
Campbell, K. D.
Davidson
Morrell
Gardner

Maddux
Powell
Dunbar
Harper

Jordahn
Narciso
Ames
Pierce

Walker
Negri
Walsh
List

Smith, C. F.
Smith, W. G.
Woodside
Shea

Miller
Lanier